



July 15, 2026

Pamela Gyug
Remediation Project Manager
Imperial Oil Environmental and Property Solutions (E&PS)
505 Quarry Park Blvd SE
Calgary, AB T2C 5N1

Dear Ms. Gyug:

Re: N5L8-1841 - Imperial Oil Environmental and Property Solutions (E&PS), Tuk Base Remediation Project - Notice of Modification

The Inuvialuit Water Board (IWB) acknowledge receipt of the technical memorandum and engineered drawing for the proposed additional Engineered Soil Staging Area (ESSA 4) submitted by WSP Canada on behalf of Imperial Oil Environmental and Property Solutions (E&PS) on July 9, 2026. The IWB accept the modification as submitted. The submitted documents, including all related IWB correspondence will be placed on the Public Register.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this correspondence please contact Mardy Semmler, Executive Director at 867-678-8609 or semmlerm@inuvwb.ca.

Sincerely,

Gerald Inglangasuk
Chairperson

cc: Jozef Carnogursky – Manager, Resource Management - ECC Land and Water Division
- Inuvik Regional Office